
PR/095813 | Quantity Surveyor

募集職種

⼈材紹介会社
ジェイ エイ シー リクルートメント シンガポール

求⼈ID
1556285  

業種
⼟⽊  

雇⽤形態
正社員  

勤務地
シンガポール

給与
経験考慮の上、応相談

更新⽇
2025年09⽉23⽇ 10:49

応募必要条件

キャリアレベル
中途経験者レベル  

英語レベル
無し  

⽇本語レベル
無し  

最終学歴
短⼤卒： 準学⼠号  

現在のビザ
⽇本での就労許可は必要ありません  

募集要項

???? Quantity Surveyor – Join a Premier Builder Shaping Singapore’s Skyline

Are you a meticulous and driven Quantity Surveyor ready to take your career to the next level? A reputable and fast-growing
construction firm in Singapore is looking for a talented professional to join its team. This is your chance to work on impactful
projects in a company that values precision, collaboration, and innovation.

 

???? Location: Singapore
???? Employment Type: Full-time
 

???? ️ Key Responsibilities:

Perform quantity take-offs and ensure tender submissions align with client expectations.
Evaluate and recommend construction contract awards.
Participate in site and consultant meetings, collaborating with clients, architects, and consultants.
Support the Project Manager in all contractual and cost-related matters.
Prepare valuations, manage contract variations, process claims, and monitor project cash flow.
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Verify and process subcontractor/supplier claims and prepare payment certificates.
Submit monthly payment claims to project owners.
Review and revise contract terms as needed.
Call for quotations and compile tender documents.
Evaluate tender submissions and conduct clarification processes.
Attend tender interviews when required.

 

???? What You Bring:

Diploma or Degree in Quantity Surveying, Civil Engineering, or a related field.
3–5 years of relevant experience in the construction or built environment sector.
Strong interpersonal skills, confidence, and a proactive mindset.
Ability to stay organized and perform under pressure.

???? Why Apply?
This is more than just a job—it’s a chance to be part of a company known for delivering excellence in construction. You’ll
work alongside experienced professionals on meaningful projects that shape communities, with opportunities for growth and
development in a supportive environment.

 

JAC Recruitment Pte. Ltd.
EA Licence Number: 90C3026
Personnel Registration Number:  R22105188 Jasmine Lee

 

#LI-JACSG
#countrysingapore

Notice: By submitting an application for this position, you acknowledge and consent to the disclosure of your personal
information to the Privacy Policy and Terms and Conditions, for the purpose of recruitment and candidate evaluation.

Privacy Policy Link: https://www.jac-recruitment.sg/privacy-policy
Terms and Conditions Link: https://www.jac-recruitment.sg/terms-of-use

会社説明
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